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From: [ne Wm

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL

LONDON SWIA 2AZ

John Holmes EsSQ

Prlvate‘Secretary to the Prime Minister

10 Downing Street

London SW1A 1AA Z | November 1996

Do Toluen,

HUME /ADAMS INITIATIVE

I wrote to You apout this jnitiative on 15 November. since then
there have peen further discussions with the Irish Government,

including at the meeting of the IGC yesterday. Although we

continued to press the Irish side, it is unclear whether they will

succeed in extracting the language of any possib
As you have told us,

le IRA ceasefire

statement from thelr sinn Féin interlocutors.

the Prime Minister pelieves we pust now move to
to a head, publishing the text. For that purpose he intends to send
our latest version to the Taoiseach and,
This would be on the basis that while we

ove any excuse for not declaring a ceasefire,

pelieve it should re®
we intend to publish the text as 2 statement Of our position in any

pring this exercise

thereafter, to John Hume to

pass on to Sinn Féin.

event.

sage concerns the terms of entry for Sinn Féin

The crucial pas
tion of the ceasefire. It is on

following an unequivocal restora
this which, for quite separate reasons, pavid Trimble and his party
ave clarity on that issue that

have pressed. 1t is only when they h
they are 1ikely to engage fully on decounissioninq, the issue which

at present holds pack the talks.-
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e attached passage, the elements of

Members of NI will wish to see th

which David Trimble was taken through this afternoon.
NI members will be able to indicate overnight whether they are
content with this approach. The key criteria, agreed by NI, are set
out in paragraph 7- The main new element is the description of a

process which Sinn Féin would follow put before
1y jnvited to join the current neqotiations.

We hope that

after a ceasefire

they were formal

This is in response to 2 similar process which the Irisn side

commended to us put, crucially in their case,

immediately on their entry into talks. In our 2
ntact with sinn Féin during a period when

that process follows
pproach there will
pe early co the ceasefire
can be assessed.

tomorrow porning to seeé if NI members are

We will phone round
e text to the Taoiseach

content that the prime Minister sends th
passage. A copy of this letter therefore goes to

jncorporating this
members and to Sir Robin Butler.

the Private secretaries to all NI

oo
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6 The British and Irish Governments agree that, beyond the unequivocal
restoration of the IRA ceasefire, these negotiations are without preconditions. But
in the light of the breaking of the ceasefire and the events since then, assurances
are obviously needed that any new ceasefire would be intended to be genuinely
unequivocal, i.. lasting and not simply 2 tactical device. Consistent with this,
the process set out velow would follow the declaration by the IRA of an
unequivocal restoration of the ceasefire with the stated purpose of the conflict

being permanently ended.

7 The successful conclusion of this process would depend on whether words.
actions and all the circumstances were consistent with a lasting ceasefire. For
example, how far the declaration of a new ceasefire was convincingly unequivocal
and intended to be lasting would be an important indicator. Whether or not any
paramilitary activity, including surveillance, targeting and weapons preparatnon,
continued would also be directly relevant. Developments which were inconsistent
with an uneguivocal tcswr';tion of the ceasefire or the Mitchell principles would
affect consideration adversely. Sufficient ume wouid have to be taken to ensure
the requirements of paragraphs 8 and 9 of Command Paper 3232 were accordingly

met before Sinn Fein were invited to participate in negotiations.-
8 We envisage that the process would involve:

- meetings with Sinn Fein at various levels t0 explore with them what
assurances could be given and what confidence-building measures
established; '
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3.
- the British and Irish Governments would invite Sinn Fein to meet

them together for the purpose of making an early total and absolute

commitment to the Mitchell principles of democracy and non-
violence;

- the two Governments would then propose bilateral and other
consultations with all the parties to seek to determine how, if this
process were successfully concluded, the negotiations could most
constructively be advanced, including the issue of the participants

adopting an agreed indicative timeframe for taking stock of their
progress;

- following a successful conclusion of the process set out above,
including due time for consideration, the two Governments would
expect the independent chairmen to convene a plenary session for ail
participants, with Sinn Fein invited formally to participate, to
consider the outcome of these consultations and the future programme
of work.

9 From their entry into negotiations onwards, Sinn Fein would, in common with
all the other participants, be subject to all the agreed provisions and rules of
procedure. These include those governing the contingency where any participant
is no longer entitled to participate on the grounds that they have demonstrably

dishonoured the principles of democracy and non-violence.
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